

2027 Monthly Costs for Medical Insurance Options

Chart E

Use this chart if you retired on or after January 1, 2013 and before January 1, 2015 and either:

- (a) Your date of service is before July 1, 1988 and you are any age, or
- (b) Your date of service is on or after July 1, 1988 and you are age 62 or older.

If your date of service is on or after July 1, 1988 and you are under age 62, refer to Chart B for your monthly health plan rates.

Chart Terms

“**With Medicare**” refers to retirees or their covered dependents (any age) who are eligible for Medicare and enrolled in Medicare Part A and Part B.

“**You Only, You, Adult, Children, and Without Medicare**” refers to retirees or their covered dependents who are not eligible for Medicare.

Medicare-Enrolled

Coverage Type		U-M Premier Care Advantage ¹	Priority Health Medicare Advantage w/Part D ² (MA+PD)	Medicare Advantage PPO ¹
1 Person with Medicare	Your Cost	\$69	\$43	\$69
	University Cost	\$508	\$316	\$508
2 People with Medicare	Your Cost	\$267	\$166	\$267
	University Cost	\$887	\$552	\$887
3 or More People with Medicare	Your Cost	\$430	\$290	\$430
	University Cost	\$1,197	\$787	\$1,197

Commented [GK1]: Please separate into two cells with the header “Coverage Type” for accessibility.

Pre-Medicare

Coverage Type		U-M Premier Care ¹	Priority Health EPO ¹	Community Blue PPO ¹	Comprehensive Major Medical (CMM) ¹	Consumer-Directed Health (CDHP) ¹
You Only	Your Cost	\$135	\$135	\$305	\$50	\$33
	University Cost	\$922	\$922	\$922	\$922	\$922
You + Adult	Your Cost	\$505	\$505	\$845	\$335	\$301
	University Cost	\$1,609	\$1,609	\$1,609	\$1,609	\$1,609
You + Adult + Children	Your Cost	\$787	\$787	\$1,256	\$552	\$505
	University Cost	\$2,131	\$2,131	\$2,131	\$2,131	\$2,131
You + Children	Your Cost	\$417	\$417	\$716	\$267	\$237
	University Cost	\$1,444	\$1,444	\$1,444	\$1,444	\$1,444

Commented [GK2]: Please separate into two cells with the header “Coverage Type” for accessibility.

Medicare-Enrolled and Pre-Medicare

Coverage Type		U-M Premier Care Advantage ¹ with	Priority Health MA+PD ² with	Medicare Advantage PPO ¹ with		
		U-M Premier Care ¹	Priority Health EPO ¹	Community Blue PPO ¹	Comprehensive Major Medical (CMM) ^{1,3}	Consumer-Directed Health (CDHP) ^{1,3}
2 People	Your Cost	\$386	\$335	\$556	\$301	\$284
(1 with Medicare and 1 without Medicare)	University Cost	\$1,248	\$1,081	\$1,248	\$1,248	\$1,248
3 or More People	Your Cost	\$609	\$ 539	\$843	\$491	\$468
(at least 1 with Medicare and 1 without Medicare)	University Cost	\$1,664	\$1,459	\$1,664	\$1,664	\$1,664

Note: ¹ Prescription Drug Plan is administered by Prime Therapeutics.

² Prescription Drug Plan is administered by Priority Health.

³ If you select the Comprehensive Major Medical (CMM) or Consumer-Directed Health Plan (CDHP), the member eligible for Medicare will be enrolled in Medicare Advantage PPO.

Commented [GK4]: Please separate into 3 cells with the header “Medicare Advantage PPO with” for accessibility.

Commented [GK3]: Please separate into two cells with the header “Coverage Type” for accessibility.